BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Sue Foxworth, Solid Waste & Recycling Manager
DATE September 20, 2022

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing Submittal of Application(s) for All
CalRecycle Grants for which the City of Beaumont is Eligible

Background and Analysis:

The California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) offers
funding opportunities to assist in the effort to reduce, recycle, and reuse solid waste
generated in the state, and thereby preserving landfill capacity and protecting public
health and safety and the environment. The City has continuously applied to these
competitive grant application processes. Grants offered by CalRecycle include the
Rubberized Pavement Grant Program, Tire Incentive Program, Tire Recycling, Cleanup,
and Enforcement Grants, the Used Oil Recycling Grant, and the Beverage Container
Recycling Grant. The City has used these grants to help fund programs such as the
Citywide Street Rehab FY 17-18 and the bi-annual Community Clean Up.

On October 17, 2017, City Council unanimously adopted a resolution authorizing the
submittal of applications for such CalRecycle grants. This authorization is in effect for
five (5) years and due to expire in October of 2022. To be considered for future grant
funding, the City is required to adopt a resolution of the City Council authorizing the City
Manager, or her designee, to submit applications for CalRecycle grants. This resolution
will authorize City staff to pursue funding sources from CalRecycle to help subsidize
City projects.

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact.

Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “Resolution of the City of
Beaumont City Council Authorizing Submittal of Application(s) for all Calrecycle
Grants for Which the City of Beaumont is Eligible.”



Attachments:
A. Resolution



